SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
July 26, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY — via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- June 7, 2022
b. Bills:
i. June 7,2022 through July 26,2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

b. Asbestos Pipe Removal

5) New Business
a. Inactive Meter Fee
b. Permits For New Wells
c¢. Memorial Site
6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. August 16,2022

7) Closed Session
a

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
June 7, 2022 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of June 7, 2022, was called to order at 6:00 pm
by Andy Zody. Pastor Eric York led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led in the
Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded all present that the meeting was being recorded for accurate
minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Vice President Eric York, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie
Williams, Director Luanne Uhl and Director David Nilsen were all present at tonight's meeting.
Staff Present: Staff present was General Manager Joseph Tapia, and Manager's Assistant,
Therese Rodriguez.

Guests Present: Shareholders Bob Howard, Bret Randolph, Peter Barnes, and Mark Howard of
Layne Christensen Co.

Consent Motions
Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ May 19, 2022
Minutes: Annual Meeting Minutes ~ May 14, 2022
Bills: May 19, 2022 through June 7, 2022
Manager's Report: June 7, 2022

David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented, with a correction on the
Regular Meeting Minutes of May 19, 2022. Kellie Williams seconded the motion. Motion
carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.

Kellie Williams brought to the Board a list of questions that one of our Shareholders had
asked about.

1.) Regarding Tier 3, it is based on the information that we have over the last year. The
Board feels that the $2.00 increase will help pay for the new wells.

2.) Regarding the promotion of Joe Tapia as General Manager. Chris Cummings left
Sheep Creek Water Company and the Board felt that Joseph Tapia was the best for the job. He
was hired for a 60 day probation. This is a decision that the Board can make.

3.) There is an updated report on Sheep Creek's website that the State has prepared for
us. The question was regarding the old report on the website. The AR 6214 Engineering report
is now on the website.

4.) There was a question about salaries, but that information is confidential.

Andy Zody asked to have the discussion of inactive meters to be added to the next meeting
agenda.



Old Business:
a.)

b.)

c.)

d.)

New Business

a.)

b.)
c.)

d.)

e.)

System Update: Month of May Production was 55.054 AF; 2022 Year to Date
Production 220.31

Usage for May was 47.54 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption 181.128

All well levels have dropped except for Well 11, of which, no changes. Level is
at 947 feet. For the month of May, the Tunnel flow was averaging 141 gallons
per minute. The total pumping capacity is 1944 gallons per minute and the
current daily usage is 499,000 gallons per day.

Asbestos Pipe Removal: Joe reported that he had call two businesses that remove
asbestos pipe but no one has gotten back to him. The Board told him to keep
trying.

Approval and Removal of Bank Signers for 2022-2023: David Nilsen moved to
remove Chris Cummings, as a signer, from all bank accounts through Desert
Community Bank, and add Joseph Tapia and Eric York as additional signers on
all bank accounts through Desert Community Bank. Luanne seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Dump Truck Offers: Highest bid was $1850.00 and the lowest was $800.00.
David moved to accept the highest bid of $1,800.00 for the dump truck. Eric
York seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Summer Help: Kellie Williams moved to hire two workers for summer help.
Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Website Questions: This was discussed in Open Forum.

Manager's Position: Kellie Williams moved to move Joe Tapia up to Full Time
Manager. David Nilsen seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Bob Howard's Property: David Nilsen moved to have a letter to the PPHCSD a
letter stating that they can service water to the property because Sheep Creek is
unable to at this time. Kellie Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried.
National Holiday — Juneteenth: David Nilsen moved to have Juneteenth an
Employee Holiday. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Next Scheduled Meetings

a.)

July 26, 2022 via Zoom

Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of March 17, 2022 was adjourned at 7:32 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams ~ Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

July 26, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

June Production- 61.150 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 281.46
June Usage- 54.555 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 235.680

Well soundings, 2022:

>

VVVVVVVVYV

>
>

Static Water Levels compared June 2021 to June 2022:
Well 2A static level had no change — Water Level 278.62°
Well 3A static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 282.13°
Well 4A static level is down 4.62 feet - Water Level 292.16°
Well 5 static level is down 3.83 feet — Water Level 292.16°
Well 8 static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 324.50°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 141
Well 2A running an average of 10.84 hours a day. Ran for 23 days.
Well 3A running an average of 7.8 hours a day. Ran for 10 days
Well 4A running an average of 2.75 hours a day. Ran for 2 days
Well 5 running an average of 8.08 hours a day. Ran for 23 days.
Well 8 running an average of 6.9 hours a day. Ran for 12 days
Well 11 running an average of 9.59 hours a day. Ran for 30 days.
Total pumping capacity as of June 30, 2022 is 1902 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 592,000 gallons per day.
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $8.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress-June 2022

VVVVVVVY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Well samples- weekly

2 meter upgrades

0 Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks

Temporarily covered south tunnel shaft. Started repairing north tunnel shaft.

PRV Station 18 & 35 vaults to be replaced- vaults delivered in the beginning of June.
PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Engineering for consolidation grant funding- In Progress

* Consolidation agreements in legal review



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Ty.Mull@gcinc.com,

sheepcreek@verizon.net,

Mark.Howard@gcinc.com, Todd.Howard@gcinc.com, Perry.McMahon@gcinc.com,
RE: Sheep Creek WC New Well Quote

Mon, Jun 27, 2022 7:48 am

Sheep Creek 2 Well Proposal_06-13-2022_Final Layne Signed.pdf (6237K),

Good Moring Joel,

Happy Monday. Hope you had a good weekend. I am following up with you on the two well quote we sent you
about 2 weeks ago. [ understand the Sheep Creek Board met last Tuesday and was curious if they made a
decision or not. The attached quote is good through next week. If you think the chances of the board approving
this project are greater than 85% I think it would be wise to start the permitting process now. Permits are taking
upwards of 2 months to process due to the backlog at the State and County levels. If you want to start the
permitting process we can begin that with a small PO for $1,500.

Let me know what direction you want us to take, and we can start to work on it now.

Thanks and take care!

Ty Mull

Account Manager
Western Region

1717 Park Ave

Rediands, CA 92373

Phone: (909) 3902833

Cell: (909) 836-4574

Email: Ty.Mull@gcinc.com

www.graniteconstruction.com




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: JUNE 2022
DATE BILLED: 7/6/2022
ACTIVE
ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1202
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 23,765 x 748 17,776,220
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 19,173.82
OVERAGES: 57,834.94
TOTAL BASE RATE 72,120.00
STOCK TRANSFERS: 252.00
CONNECTION FEES: 60.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 90.00
OTHER FEES: 2,098.92
RETURN CHECKS: 0.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 0.00
Well Maint
TOTAL: 151,629.68 MWA Fees
Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (34,92 54-0) Tier 3 - Assessment
System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base
TOTAL 116,704.28 Jun-22

Gallons

8,000.67
4,814.73
7,410.00
4,940.00
3,750.00
6,010.00

34,925.40



susodag ey Jal] AjYIOW/|90xa

1UNo2d2Yy apel3dn walsAg
1UNOJ2Y 1USWISSISSY
1UN0J2Y Juawanosdwi |ende)
N0V {I9M

SSYEV'EET S IrLET'SY S vI'SSTYE S
00'6¥6°GE 00°00S°22 go€eLlle 65°699°LE Zr'9vo'6l 68902 7€ 90€LLlZ 0S'S¥0'EL 8201589 ¥8'899'201 vi0ol
: $ . $ 5 $ 3 $ - . - o3d
$ - $ 5 $ = $ - - N AON
3 S = S| %= S $ . . - 130
$] - 3 | $] - $ - - ) d3s
i $ i $ 5 $ = $ - - : ony
% $] - $| - e EES $ . - anr
000109 s$[o00S2'€ $fooover S${000LFZ $|ELVI8Y $|290008 ¢ 000v6'Y 9/°162'¢ v1°225'G1 06'v92°¢C 3INNr
006009 S$[o000SL€ $lzesegy $186esel  $|2209EY $liveels ¢ CEGE8' Y Gr'986'C 60°068°C1 9811202 AVIN
000666 $l000SL'€  $]/2992¢ $]998v9'S  $|92249%C $|22696S $ LL69L°E 19'816°C 610211 €9V¥SeSLL Hdv
00666 sloooss'e  $]lcSieec s |l2eoky  $ 100685 ¢]01650S $ 16°6/6°C 00°0SZ°L 8€°682°01 68°015'GL HYIN
00086'S  S$[o0osse $[vs9/zz S[LLSveE  $|v62eg’t $199/607 $ ¥2'9/2°C vy ese L 92°9¢€'6 v¥'8S8°C1 934
00686's  slo0osse $[zszelcz s[gselv'e  $182908°L $[szosee ¢ ZL6lET 81°LEC| €211L'8 21'892°CL NV
JUBWISSISSY apeJpdn JusWwssassy | Juawaaosdu $894 YMIN adueudjuUIB| BEEED) TE sbesn | 4o1] | abesn ol | yuopw
00'GS L1 lIvM woyshs 00 L$-c0l | 06 L$-€40lL |9P'LS-€BZI8IL| IPMIEIOL abesn ¢ Jal) | abesn z o1l 220¢

susodag Ajyiuop




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR JUNE 2022 GALLONS

Date [WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A]| WELL #5 | WELL #8 [WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 136000 121000 88200 141| 203040| 548240| 73294.12| 1.6822
2 181000 170000 113500 141 203040 667540( 89243.32| 2.0483
3 206000 193000 32400| 141 203040| 634440| 84818.18| 1.9467
4 200000 211000 56900| 141| 203040| 670940| 89697.86| 2.0587
5 125000 116000 97600| 141| 203040| 541640| 72411.76] 1.662
6 15000 206000 11000 13000 206000 6500| 141| 203040 660540| 88307.49| 2.0268
7 176000 179000 54900| 141| 203040| 612940 81943.85| 1.8808
8 194000 202000 117200| 141| 203040 716240| 95754.01| 2.1977
9 119000 23000 6000 104000 23000 94700| 141| 203040| 572740| 76569.52| 1.7574
10 266000 234000 94100| 141 203040| 797140 106569.5| 2.446
11 208000 182000 96200 141| 203040| 689240 92144.39| 2.1149
12 148000 131000 198000 116900( 141| 203040 796940| 106542.8]| 2.4454
13 1000 4000 105700{ 141| 203040| 313740| 41943.85| 0.9627
14 331000 27000 41900| 141| 203040| 602940| 80606.95( 1.8501
15 507000 52000 93500| 141] 203040| 855540 114377|2.6252
16 542000 15000 117400 141] 203040| 877440| 117304.8| 2.6924
17 369000 9000 7000 85000 14000 74300| 141| 203040| 761340| 101783.4| 2.3361
18 198000 42000 54000 172000 40000 700( 141] 203040 709740| 94885.03(2.1778
19 250000 221000 31400| 141| 203040| 705440 94310.16 2.1646
20 239000 209000 31100] 141| 203040| 682140| 91195.19} 2.0931
21 243000 214000 45600 141| 203040 705640| 94336.9]|2.1652
22 252000 222000 58100| 141| 203040| 735140| 98280.75| 2.2557
23 64000 209000 11900| 141| 203040 487940| 65232.62| 1.4972
24 253000 226000 19000| 141| 203040{ 701040{ 93721.93| 2.1511
25 196000 173000 143400 141 203040| 715440| 95647.06| 2.1953
26 24000 21000 134300| 141| 203040| 382340| 51114.97| 1.1732
27 188000 166000 118400 141 203040| 675440| 90299.47|2.0725
28 214000 183000 122900 141 203040| 722940| 96649.73| 2.2183
29 188000 174000 154700| 141] 203040 719740{ 96221.93( 2.2085
30 186000 167000 110100| 141{ 203040 666140( 89056.15( 2.044
Tt's | 5001000] 1498000 78000 3204000] 1673000{ 2383500 6091200| 19928700 2664265| 61.15
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cu.ft/day  afd
15.345198 4.596502 0.2393372 9.8312366 5.1334765 7.3135931 136 0.19649 0.642861 85944.02 1.9726
AF.
18.6904

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
381
464
441
466
376
459
426
497
398
554
479
553
218
419
594
609
529
493
490
474
490
511
339
487
497
266
469
502
500
463



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80 2,542,0201 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64 2,814,798| 17.65%
MAY 2022 55.05 19.30 0.00 47.54 7.51 2,447,509 13.64%
JUNE 2022 61.15 16.42 2.36 54.55 4.24 1,381,816 6.93%
JULY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
AUG 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
SEPT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
OCT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 281.74 106.33 2.36 235.67 43.71| 14,243,785 1551%
Average 3.64 1,186,982
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18 2,339,636| 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,695,329| 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955| 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86| 29,283,745| 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




€10C Uim uonanpay

€102 Y uononpay

£1L0Z U uononpay

€L0Z uim uononpay

€102 U uononpay

€L0Z Yiw uondnpay

€102 Y uononpay

L20Z sA

99G€97 9%
508 zs6'9¢  |88Svh  [865°0L 6vLv8  |8v8'86 182'€0L  |evsz8  |izev8 zesoL  |sovov V22°GE YT LY 4V usuog
86v 012 o9ee 1S g9 12L ¥G. 299 919 £€5 6€€ 682 Log Wd9 usu0D
10s'0se  |960'9L g2r'6l 252'0¢8 659'9¢  |sso'er  [e86'tY 122'8E £€2'9¢ 1180€ §L2'02 285'sL 5961 4OH u;suoD
€10¢
WweEL8 6Lty |eeoy |1z 08188 £€8°08 952901 |/£6°06 15018 |685°02 eseer  [/81°6p 160' LY ‘4'Y usuo
0 61 65€ €95 599 065 911 989 266 zes olg 6ve 00g Nd9 usuoD
25S'vse  |vro'sL ev2'0z  |zes'es LIp'8e L12'se G8Z 9V z19'6E 90€'sE 1¥2'08 688'8) z18'sL 668'LL 40H usuoD
10T
767776 |99z W& [8iwt¥  |Z818S  [96G9Z §102L 52069  |€20Z 0519 |€c089  |2669v  |890°9€ 0109¢ IV USI0)
oz 10e zLe Yag 8.5 928 05 £€5 8 €15 eve 162 €92 WO u;suoD
Lez's6z  |526'2L 2vo'gt ove'se  |S9E'EE 0€°LE £90'0€ _ [s08'0e  |6S'92 1E9'62  {2ir'oz LL2'SL 989'G1 40H uSU0D
%G |- %Lt %8 %8 1" %6 %l 2" %EE- %02- %ll- b s102
V12619 |1800E Y09y |68G SV 19569 |268°18 ZVV8  |vlel6 |20079 z€2¢S Vi08y  |9SE6E 986°0¢ FETETS)
(%43 0z 9ge geg IS 166 966 vEL 68Y v6E 05 8L Y44 INdO usu0D
z68's6z__ [e0L'El 62r'6) 658'61 1ge'9z  |s89'6¢ ¥65'SE tlSer__ |88L'6Z 2522z |s1e'oz ey 86v'cl 4OH USU0D
%91- %61 %0 %SE- %82- %l - %lz- %L1 %12 %92- %E %01 %S2- 9102
18£'85G  |G8ZGE €126y |02v 05 68805 S8669 _ |SV665 96166 |evpSS €597y |990°GE 651 €2 1ES°SC TV UsU0D
Sve 192 Spe 89¢ 8¢ 805 gep oy soy 66 952 81 981 INdO usu0D
iezeve  less'sy Z16'61 £96°12 g91'ze L1E0E ziv'oz  loss'se isivz lgszoz  |suz'si 880°01 LZL'LL 3OH u:suoy
%82 %E- %E %62- %00 %0€- %Th- %EE- %vE- Jote- %be %GE- %8E- L0z
€691EG  |92L 08 |LP9ZE ZI0°EY Vel 9v909  |£86 19 21295 26905 962 Ly |ZGL6C |86l Ee 292°S€E IV USI0D
62¢ 0z 82 v1e 8¢ 4L 25y 8z 0.€ Sle gL 892 152 WdS usu0D
S09'Lez  |ezi'el 66€'91 29.'81 vog'ze  |siv'oz 00022 |0£2'%2 280'zz  |90z'g) 1022} LOr'pL 09g'S1 40H usUOD
%0€- %81 %91 %6E- %b6E- %6E- %0p- %GE- %00 % b Yol E- ol %G 1 8102
09689V  |9046¢C 926'1€ Gze Sy |€020S  |60r9S _ |8€8SS S697F  |889°6€ 909°Z¢€ 20.€c  |202S¢ 25982 TV USuoD
062 e e Lee 6.€ ZIy 80 €€ 062 82 €Ll v0zZ 602 Nd9 usu0Q
6/2'v0  |ove'zt 106'EL vrL6) 898'LZ ZiSve _ |secve  |69v'6l 882'LL 18€'91 L2801 086°01 18Y'Z1 40H U;SUoD
%02- %8¢ %9E- %0t %t~ %97 %67~ %EG- %l b~ %67~ %0€- A 6102
966'€6Y  |ESL EE €0v'ee 1896Y  |885'GS  |809'SS v68°25 £€8Z5 9v8'Gy  |0S8'6Z Z0€°9Z 29092 |S6ZZ¢C TV USI0D
90¢ zve 252 €9 6Ly 90¥ ey 86€ gee sze z6} Lz €02 NdO usue)
ggL'siz  leer'vl 0SS'pL wo'lz  |vig've  |ezzve  [6lese  |vi0'ez {0266l £00'€L L5P'1L €6€' L1 801'2L 4OH u;su0D
%01 %S¢ %0€- %Ve- %ov- Y%bv- %0p- %9 %85- i Yol - ete- 0202
0G86€20] |8ve092zt |12Z8e 92l |Zv08. 23l |S0vZ66Z1 |LOBOS 961 |Z6611 V6L |8SEiZ 1GL |960€8EL 88967 00L |65E88526 61206968 | ddAdO @AY
62295 |vvLee S0z6E  |vibOv  |8PPSS 525 |segz9  |vzoze  |vsesy |2z 9€1°ZE 10962 089'8Z 4V usuod
zee 6€C 962 $6¢ Wb oz 65 8% £ yee 52 6€C 602 WdO usuo)
€09'€€Z_ |€92'¥1L 8101 v09'ZL 09r'sz  |690's2 zigiz |ovo'Le £90'12  |59Z'6) 866'CL 168'T) 6121 4OH UsUoD
Yol L- %Zl- %" %16 %Zh- - %62- %L %l %L E- ol b- %0E- 1202
0 0 0 0 0 0 89V09°0Z1 |c8989°8v} |62000°9CF |28VE LF+ |CSB60EC6 |2verZ088 | ddAdD oAy
089'sez  [0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 §S6'HS ovs 2y |oocor  |ooose  |sigez  {v9L'ge "4V usuoD
¥S1 0 0 0 0 0 0 b 8¢ 9z¢ 882 6€2 902 Nd9 usuoQ
299'201 v9L'€2 11202 1GG'4L 015’k 858'zL 89z'z1 4OH UsuoD
%001- %001- %001 %001- %001- %001- %0p- %L %th- %81 %2E- %l E- 220z
IWV1OL 53a AON 190 43S SNV nr NOr AV ddv oW g34 NVT
%00L-  [%00L- _ [%00L- _ [%00L- _ [%00L- __ [%00L- __ |%2}- [%2- [%6 [%L1 [%0 [%2-

HV3A-01 NOILJWNSNOD

19e€

uonejndod




£10Z 01 pessduwios uoyonpey
1202 01 pesdwiod uononpey

TS £Leey ¥9Z°LS 1S1°ES £69°69 20929 8£0°69 250°6S 900°09 £6£°6¢ £99°2Y [4A-d 44 4V W10l
22T'E20'L 52828t ors'eez'e 200'91€T 16V'980€ ovs' 2L 069'€€8'2 198'225'C 1EV'VI9T 9EE'9LL'L 1188581 €01'608'L 40101
29v29 89EVIZ'Lz |9LV'€96'E0Z |00L°LYL'ZL [686'00'PL [128°90L°9L [9£2°Z€LL [000°€LL'ZZ [000°20¢°0Z [000°96L°LZ |000'6yZ'6L |186'GSS'6L |061'8€8'Z) |606'C06'EL |880'ZES'EL 910l
$6°91 9£9'8€L 000'625'S 0 ) o ) 000'62S S 0 ) o 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
80°0 z08‘s 00L've 004’02 0 0 0 0 [ 0 o 0 o 0 0 LL # 1I9M
1 %: 1 ZL8°L06'L  [000°90L°6S  |00O'ECY'E 000'9VE'Y 000'PLL'S 000'650'9 000°205'S 000'622'9 000°8Y'9 000°996'¢ 000'ZLE'S 000'LES'E 000'LLS'Y 000°H46'E 8 # oM
16181 215'68L'8  |000'8G2'L9  |000'SES'E 000°LLS'Y 000°265'S 000'9LL'S 000'6L1L'S 000'8Vb'9 000'v2Y'8 000'9L2'9 000'8LS'S 000'6Z1'¢ 000'L€0'Y 000'655°C S#IeM
vLlel 625'86S 000°2¥'y 0 000°ZL 0 [} 0006 000'€L 000'vL 000'91€'2 000'8S¥'L 000'SSZ 000°£5E 000'€2t VP # I9M
L9 S¥8'99Z 000966t 0 0 0 0 0009 00001 000599 000'2¥1L°L 00026t 000°tY 0 0 VE # lI°em
60°02 PEL'GLS 000°9¥S‘9 [ 000°S 000°8C1 000'866 000'251'L 000'2rL'Z 000'v8L 000'ZL 000'289't 000'8EC [} 0 VZ #1eMm
L£°861 8Iy°0V9'8  |922'0£9'P9  |000'66L'S 686'020'S 28'UTS 9EL'051'S 000°56€'S 000'0SP'S 000'29€'S 000'€85'S 186'82V'S 061'v29'S 606'702'S 880'6.8'S fouun )
4V 14N STIVO 810Z
aleze 090°L¢ L9V'ES £58'GS 6699 6vS09 189°6S sv'ey ro9’LYy z8lee €LL°0E ISL've 4v V101
6EL'VEY'L 6.9'719't 115'62€°Z 68Y'EEY'T 0S€'S2L'2 v0L'8€9'Z £00'92¢'2 by vE8'L Y9181 182'82v'L SLLOVE'L S0Z'88Y' | 40 V101
co'zvs 1£9'GLO'EZ  [Z96'PP9'9LL |09€°2Z2°0L [008°220'ZL [ovi'ver'ilL [006°Z0Z'8L |0Z9'6S.'0Z [0Z0'tEl'6l [00S'ovi'BlL [8St'OLL'vL [009'8SS'€L [06S'€89°0L [000°620°0 |wiI'LEL'LE 9vi0oL
000 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 QSOHdd
£6°6€ 991°2zzL‘s  |oo8‘L88'ZTL |0 008'vY 00L'95% 005'L8Y'Z 00L'6£L'C 00£'182°2 004'S8€'Z 008'886 009'€99 005'22¢ 002'292 009'052 LL# IeM
91'29 SGL'802'C  |000'26Z'0Z  {000'¥EL'L 000'5t1'E 000'569°L 000'226'Y 000'598'2 000'8S 000°0LE 000'92 000'ZL 000'9 000'Z19'2 000°221'¢ 8# oM
8L°06L ZBL'EYS'9  |000'ty6'8sy  |000'ELL'E 0002042 000'9Y€'9 000'550'S 000°905'9 000'900'9 000'9PL'Y 000'L€9°E 000'188'€ 000'822'2 000'682'2 000'826'2 S#lem
89°'L z9z'sL 000°8YS 000'S1 000°0L 000'22 000'25 000°5H 000'SE 000'22 000'2 000'LL 000'2€+ 000'112 000'9 VY # IOM
(Y44 L££'96 009022 0 0 0 0 00025 000'vEZ 000'8€ 009'L 000°LE 000'vyL 000'822 000°2 VE # IOM
v6'L6 S19°G00'y  |000°296'6Z  |000°0i8 0009204 000182 000051 000°€98°2 000'829'S 000°66¢'S 000'EV6'E 000°218°€ 000'v8L'2 000°LY 00001 VZ #1I9M
£E'Y6L 026'99p'8  |Z95'2€£'€9  |09€'5€S'S 000°00V'S 0r9'v29's 000'2£5'S 0Z6'€LL'S 022'06¢'S 008'0p1L'S 850'/15'S 000'€9L'S 060'210'S 008'vaE'Y vLL'808'Y fouun .
v 400 STWVO 6102
pZLVE 986'6¢ $66'YS 62209 +96'S9 veL £€61°€9 S08°LS LLL°GE wovee PLLEE 0LZee 4V V101
L06'2L5'L €612y L 9L1'96€'C £91°'v29'C YE0'vL8'T 88£'S51'E 682'€5L'T £P5'8IS'T 0v0'0£S'L v2e'SSY'L 69 1LLp'L LIS'6YYL 40 W10L
88'¥8S 8S0°CBY'SZ |9/2'€19'061L |00S'9LE'LL |009'LEQ'EL |Pv6°TZ6'LL |[0PL'829'6L [91L°26v LT [00£°709°€Z [009'v6S'0Z [004'8€8'8L [00L'vi'LL |¥Z8'S88°0L [008'900°LL |Z6L'Z¥8'0L 9 IvioL
000 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 ) aSOHdd
vi'8lL 182'06. 00E°LI6'S 002°01 0021t 0 005'v42 008'50Z 00£'906'2 009'601°L 00£'28Y 001 'v61L 009'88 008'22L 0 LL#119M
£0°2¢ 885°G6€‘L 000'6EV'0L  |000'OLY 00022 00002 000°vLL 000'62 000°'V1§'L 000'650'C 000'€C 000'SS 000°€2 000'08 000'vE 8# IIeM
81'sZ1L LIO'PSY'S |000°96L°0p  |000'06E'Z 000'£40° 000°04S'S 000'¥SL'9 00012 000'290°€ 0000129 000'625'€ 000'LYE 000°0PY 000'2L8'Y 000'6LL'S S#leM
092 69£'c9L‘L 000°z0L'8 000°'0€ 00061 000°12 000’52 000'08%°L 000°2Z€L 000'6C 000°tL 000'vY 000'1Z 000'82 000°+€ v #1IPM
S0'0vL S00'20L'9  |000'SY9'Sy  [0o0'08P'T 000'2LL'Y 000°L0Y'9 000'528'9 000'SZ 000'GL 000'520'S 000°L0}'6 000'08'S 000'€98'Y 000'SY2'} 0 VE # DM
VLYE 991Z1S'L  [000°LLE‘LL  [000'LZ 000'€2 000°vL 000'vSZ 000°282'L 000'6LY'E 0001 00021 000°'LL 00022 000'29 000°£21 vZ#lIoMm
10°802 6£9'G90'6  [9.6°0L8°29  [008'vI6'S 00¥'20L'S v¥6'968'S OvZ'YSL'S 9/6'956'S 000°'v56'S 000'259'S 000'L49'S 009'CLE’S vee'8zy's 000'/80°S 260'18V'S jouun
av 13N2 STV 0202
1y9'8¢C 808°¢Y 69¥°1S 98v°29 06589 1S6°LL 860729 102°L9 ero'Ls 668 sozee oLe’Le 4V V.10l
=U0NONPaY BI0L ¥28'€89'} 069'806'L 182V £LY'22LT 22v'886'2 vo8'vEL'E 9EV'ET6'Z 115'999'2 826'€22'2 S69°PLLL orL'ovy'L TLLLSY'L 30 WLOL
91°929 Y6L'10S°LZ |96229Z'¥0Z |000°G65'ZL |000°21Z'Py |008'CZL'9L [00L'v95°0Z [00p'€SEZZ [08L'8vp'c [00£°298°1Z [8YS'Sv6'6L |086'vE9'9L |026'G28'ZL [099°1Z8°0L |808'PSE'TL O VL0l
000 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 [} [ 0 0 [ 0 QSOHdd
ZT9¢ 8¥0‘8.5'L  |008°C08'4L |0 0 008/} 001'€06 00p'82€°2 001'286'7 00£'LLS'E 006'LZ 006'S 008’y 001zt 00y'LL LL # i8M
€6°9LL 982'v60°S  |000'601'8E  |000'89E'C 000°956°C 000'€LL'S 000°L2 000'8L 000'vZ 00061 000'8€L 000°ZLE'9 0000289 000°'SYE'S 000'52E'0 8 #lem
0LS6 26969ty [000'68L'LE  |000'zL 000°vY 000'698 000°55Z'9 000°'86V'9 000'€6L'S 000°v58'S 000°2L2°S 000'SZ 000'S} 00092 000'9L S#Nem
090 £02'92 000961 0 0 00021 000'G1 000'7L 000'2L 000'61 000'8€ 000'62 000'L} 000'€2 00021 VY # IBM
Zr'se 8Y0'SYS'L 000'2vS'LL  [000'626'C 000°'v8L'Y 000622y 000°€2 00061 000°6} 00002 000'L€ 00092 000'SL 000'vZ 000°Z1 VE # oM
£0'vZL vPL'POY'S  (000'€Zt'ov  |000'02 000'SY 000'086 000'881'L 000°'85€"'L 000°E6Y'9 000'¥95'9 000'94T°L 000°LEV'Y 000'LL 00062 00022 VZ #1em
98'L12 LL6'I6Y'6  |960'666°0L  |000°192'9 000'8¥0'9 000°'€55'S 000'656'S 000°8LL'9 089'SLL'9 000'088'S 8¥9'250'9 080'908'S 021'286'S 095'Z9€'S 80¥'L06'S tsuuny
1Y 14N2 STV
1202
0000 000°0 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0SL'L9 ¥50°GS 8E6°8Y L91°eY 161°SE 966°LE 3V IV10L
=uoioNpaY (RI0L 0 0 0 0 0 0 S92'v99'2 929'86£'C 902'2€1'Z 6y.'088'L SLT'EES'L £Y2'€50'L 40 VLOL
9182 v16'292'C1L [96S'9ZL°'L6 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 00.°826°6L [00L'ZP6'LL [006°8Y6'GL |000'890'v1 [968'89v°'LL [000°02£°ZL 9 IVLOL
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
la13 LIg'9LL 005°85¢°S 005'€8E'2 00L°Lb6'L 006'086 000'L¥ 0 0 LL# IBM
vr'e6 y19'2Z0'v  (000°LZL°0E 000'€L9'L 000'20L'Y 000°'282'F 000'6€2'9 000'2LL'S 000'vS6'9 g # oM
810l Lil'syy 000'6LE'E 000'70Z'€ 000'92 000°CH 000°G4 000°2L 000'0$ S#UBM
SE0 L01'S) 000°CHE 00084 000'€Z 0004 o o 0 Vb # 10M
65°L¢ 196°2€9°L  |000°'6¥Z'T1 00086’ 000'%26'7 000'6¥S'Y 000'586 0002t 000'182 VE #110M
LLSL zE£0'L89 000'6€1'S 000°'L00'S 000'0€ 000k 000'9L 00091 000'€9 VZ # II9M
69'80L Ir'sel'y  |960°1LZY'SE 002'L60'9 000'062'9 000°560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S feuun g
4V 14'ND STV %00L- %00L" %001~ %6001- %001~ %001 Y8l Yot 0P Yeby YeVE- A
%001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %00~ %00L- %6~ %0L- Yot %01 %9 %0 (444
V101 V101 WIOL 930 AON 120 43S ony anr NNF AV Hdv HYW 834 N

dvJ3Y ¥V3A - § NOILONAOHd




LL-L} PalInd dwing

2107 ssedwo)

61-6 Palind dwnd

810z asedwo)

6102 asedwo)

020z 24edwo)

2Z-11-L palngd dwngd

120z a1edwod

SL9'L I1E°L Sv6 828 ov9 669 SYS'L 695'Z 1zL'e €ZL'T 100°E 089' 9W1OoL
92¢ 162 vSZ ne 61 8vZ 3 (233 €EV 8EY oLy 3
£5¢ S0€ :1%4 61 €91 [s74) [3:154 8EY Liv %14 89 [%:14
£€¢ 192 50 e zs v6 €61 6cv 8Ly 955 62L 659
982 €81 pLL 06 1€ 8z [774 019 5£9 0€S o9 18£8
91 (331 14 8t 8C 144 €1e 89% ves 655 005 L8€ VT #II9M
oSt vsL 251 651 291 591 89l 4743 9Ll P 28l 8L leuuny
9102
910°'L 156 866 896 ZL0°L €91°L TLEL vov'L 607°'L v9s°L S18°'L Ivl'L 910l
80¢ 882 99z 952 8.2 olg e 05¢ [ 19¢ 19¢ 3
Sie ;1514 vve 8E£T 152 082 £5¢ £€6e §6E 2t (425 £6¢
8l 141 otl GLL 1443 002 00¢ [%:74 £5¢ €ee £EE [+72%
SiL Gl SLL Sl el o8t 08e LoE S6¢C Gbe oge [+154
0 0 101 oL (3] 0s 0s 0 [} o vic 14%4 VZ# I8M
el 9tL 9EL g1 ovlL {41 vl vl ;148 it Svl pi49 [duun g
%l 582" %9 %L1 %8S %99 Yok L- %Sh %8t el %0t G- 1802
808 681 1S S0S s 205 V6L EVLL Svz'L 60£'L L1EL 150°L ERLZCH
162 152 0 0 0 ) o ] ) 0 0 0
6L 191 191 251 (313 (343 S02 v8e FA% Pix sze oce
vl 8eL 8ZL vzl 611 vZL 13734 viZ 6l¢ 162 682 982
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 1413 374 €Le 661 Vi #Iem
sz 114 +14 i:14 sz :14 £€¢ 91 S61 2z Lz 193 VE # I9M
ot 0t 14 p:14 0t [o:4 55 e14% SEl St [¢] YZ # IeMm
91l 8Ll 8Ll 6l (741 L vzl 143 sZL prAl el leuuny
Wl %dl- Bt Vbt Yol G Y%l %61 %L b 591" %0t 8L0Z
8lp'L vre'L ELEL 182'1 [ 8.2t 282'L 16Z'L 98Z'L ZIE'L v62'L 991t 9101
374 314 (%74 [3:74 314 [3:74 314 (3:14 314 374 314 (3:74
€92 582 t4 24 314 k:ir4 G61 Z61 861 a6l €61 £61 3:18
66¢ 06 £82 (724 34 96l 61 s91 €Ll (723 891 SS1
(43 102 102 102 611 191 291 6l 681 <S8l 611 vil
0 0 [} 0 291 91 91 981 981 ol 981 ;143
622 981 voz [0 851 vaL 681 61 ozt 07 802 ost VZ #IIBM
el =148 9L 8L 8cl €L 611 veL 611 L 601 01 feuun}
%E8 %04 %¥S L %SGSL %991 %SS1 %19 %EL %E %0 %Z: %92 6102
9002 8v6'lL [ 666} 0902 0£0'C 196'L 096°t 1002 1€8°L 6v8°L ¥l 9 VLOL
1s¢ 374 [3:14 [3:14 [3:74 1Sz [3:74 [3+14 13+74 1sz [3°74 Lsz
ose £ee ££¢ [235 2z gve 198 19¢ 29¢ 562 8z oLz
oLe 20¢ 68¢ 682 8Le Lig 10¢ (13 143 12 60€ SOE
00¢ [:74 692 zee o0se 2 20¢ 68 [ 052 262 e
62¢ £2€ €€E 1ze ive Lie Lig 81€ 228 vee e 0
[ 6le £€€ 9ge 6E¢ (43 262 982 90¢ 292 6.2 052 YT # 11OM
€et 2eL cEL €eL £EL €El LEL 32 €21 ezt azL €21 jeuuny
%9€ %St %81 %GS %08 %29 %ES %LS %96 %0% %EY %92 0Z0Z
G581 108'L 88.'L 1614 L1 9Z6'l 1002 1£0'2 z80' v20'2 880°C 900'Z 9 V1oL
374 3214 (314 [3:74 sz 162 3414 [3:14 3274 314 (374 314
€0E 682 414 262 €42 £ee 25¢ 8L £6¢€ 96¢€ £6¢ 314
£82 29 1324 942 68¢ 62 00¢ 662 862 2ie oie olE SHIOM
12z 12z 174 274 [4¥4 852 it SiE sve [ 1] [ ¥y #110M
:139 :74 90¢ $62 887 FA% -8 Sie (015 €le 80¢ 6¢€ YE R IO
€EE €1 (93% j: 189 28 £ee 9ee e 3424 Sie Sve €ee YZ # 1M
ovL orlL :148 8el LE1 £l 9€L 9€L veEL €eL €eL €L leuuny
%8 Yod~ %a8" %0L- Yol %od- %2 %t %t %EL %EL %9€ 1202
0 0 0 0 0 0 Z06'1 ve'L SL6'L 616'L 6v8°L avg’L 9 V10L
152 173 [T 152 152 152
9¢€ 137 62¢ 65¢ aLe (93%
182 oie 052 8.2 982
[:>4 1174 o0sz 90¢ 2z
e vee £€e cle X%
pee £ee 19e €EE 962 VT # IBM
343 (348 343 oyl orL feuuny
%004 %001- 001" %001 %00L- %004- %G~ %S- %%8" %S Bell- 20T
230 AON 100 d3s oNy ane NOr AV ydyv HYW 834

J1NNIW ¥3d SNOTIVO IOVHIAY




ov8'l
vl
904°L

2yes
2Yy'G'qS
2Yys'LS
24ly
2yly
2Yy/S

90.°L

24es
2Y'G'GS
2ys'LS
2yly
2yl
241§

904°L

2yes
2Yy'G'§s
24g'LS
24ly
24.ly
24/G

902°L

Zygs
24'G'GS
24§'.S
24ly
2yly
24§

obesony

INOH tZ
WdO

NOILONAOHd TV10L

J004 Jad
suojes
PIBIA

meiqg

[@Ae7
onelsS

¢ZSH1d3aT1am130X3s

4
yidaqg dwnd

-
ydaq
[P [e101

dyosi
dyosi
dyot
dyosi
dyool
dyog

cci8LiL

dyosi
dyost
dyoy
dyosi
dyool
dyos

(4413202

dyost
dupsi
dyoy
duost
dyool
dyog

ciisiL

dyosi
dyogt
dyot
dyosi
duool
dyos

[44}:14L)

paoInIBg
/palug
[IPM JEBA

a1eq

JaquinN
[IPM

zzoz ‘gl Ainp

ANVAINOD Y31VM H33HD d33HS



S0S S0S S0S S0S SO0S  S0S  S0S
[4:Y4
64¢C

e ¢ e ¢ o e e

S0S

06¢

1Z%4
[44

H1d3a dWNNd === d V{ TTIM==== S V7 TTIW emmmses

ccoc /1 1c0c¢

S0S S0S GS0S S0S SOS SOS SOS S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S S0S  S0S  SOS  SOS H1d3A dWnd
88¢ 88C 88C 06C L6C 667 60t <0t <C0€ ¢6C C6C 88C 9LC 9LC 9LT 6LC d VZ113IM
¢l TLT vLT 94T vLC 18T €8¢ 88C 06C 9L¢ 64C [9T S9C 09C 69C L9¢C SVZT1IIM
¢¢ ¢¢ ¢ et 1z 12 ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1z 1¢e 1¢ T¢ T¢I

-28Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unp -Aey -idy -uBN -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -3ny -nf -unr -AelN -udy -uelN -ga4  -uer

009

00s

00V

= — 00t

00¢

001

1334
SiedA g / s|oAs Ja1epn Ajlyluoy  vz# 11AM

ANVIWOD YILVM IO JddHS



U1daq) dung s

d VE # TTIMN e

SVE # TTIMN emmmen

ccoce 1 1coc
09% 09 O09% 09 O09% 09% Q9v 09% Q9% 09% 09y 09% 09 O09% 09 Q9% O9F O09% 09 09v 09 O09% 09¢ Q9v
¥67 v6C7 V6C V6T 68T v6C 86T SOE SOE €0€ 96C 68C 68C v8C 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ I8C
787 08T SLT SLT 08C 08Z T8T [8C 68C 68T 68C €8T 087 ¢€L¢ TLC 99C TLC 1L
¢ T ¢ W T ¢ Tw T’ T T I ¢ 1 1¢ i¢ T¢ 1¢ ¢ 1¢c 1¢ 1T¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢
-3ag -AON -0 -das -8ny - nf  -unf -Aepy -udy -1eN -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -120Q -das -8ny -nf  -unf -AeN -idy -lelN -gd4 -uef
III\I|III“’I'I’IIIII|IIIII|

siedh g / s|ana7 191em Ao veH T1IM

ANVIWOD YALVM AdT3dD dddHS

yidag dwng
dVE #T1IM
SVEH#T1IAIM

00§

oSy

ooy

0S¢g

00¢g

0S¢

0ot

0sT

001

0s

1334



YidaQ duing e 4 Y # TIIM == S V{7 # TTI/N e

¢coc¢ /1 120¢

ovk Oby Ovv Ovy Ovy Ovvr Ovy Ovy Ot Obv Ovv Ovy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovv Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovv Ovy Opy yidagdwngd
y0€ TOE TIE TIE TI€ TTE TIE 1TTE€ TIE BOE TOEL T0€ TOE (6T 06C L6C L6Z 06C dVv#11IM
76T C6C 88C 83T 06C 067 06C 66C 10€ 66C L6 T6T 88C S8BT 8LC 8LC 8LT €8T SVYv#T1AM
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ T w Iw I Tw & T ¢ 1 1 ¢ T ¢ Tt 1 T¢ 1¢ Tt 1¢ 1

-3Qg -AON -0 -dss -8ny  -ng -ung -Aey -udy -JelN -ga4  -uef -29Q -AON -190 -des -8ny - nf -unf -Aey -idy -1eiN -q94  -uer
00S

0svy

ooy

0s¢

—— i e e — 00¢

0s¢
00¢
0st
001

0s

1334
sieah 7 / s|ana Jo1ep AJYIUOIN Vi T1IM

ANVINOD YALVM AdddD ddIHS



Y1dag duwiny e

d S #TTIMN e

S G # TIMN emmae

¢cQ¢ /1 1C0¢
0Zy Ocy Ocr 0Zvy OCvr OCy 0OCy OCy O¢y OCZvy OCZy OCv Ocy OCv Ocv Ocvy Ocy Oc¢y Oy Ocy Ocy O¢vy OCy 0Ty
S6C S6C 16C T6C T6C £€6C 00¢ ¢0E 0t TOE 20t S6C 86C €67 18C 6LC 6LT ¥8C
887 98C 64T 64T 18C 18C v8C 16C¢ 16C 00¢ 86C 8BC 88C LLT <C¢LC 0LC 89T Lt
¢¢ ¢ ¢« T ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ ¢ tv¢e 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ i¢ T 1T 1¢C
-23q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -ung -Aely -udy -aelN -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -3ny -nf -unf -Aepy -idy -Je|N -Ga4 -uer
— } -

sieah 7 / sjona Ja1epy AjJyIuoIN S# 113

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM HITHD ddIHS

yidag dwng
dS#T713M
SSH#TIIM

0osvy
ooy
0S¢
00¢
0S¢
00¢
0sT
001

0s

1334



y1dag duwin sesees

d 8 # TIIN emmmnnee

S 8 # TN e

ccoce 1 1coc
ovr Oovy Oy Oty Obv Oty Oy Ovvy OVy Ovy OVy Ovy OvP Ovy Ovy Ovr OvF Ovy Ob¥ Ovy Ovv Ovyr Ovvy Ovb
8EE OFff VPEE VEE PEE BEE TIVE SPE SPE EvE EVE 9€E VEE 6CE 6C€ SCE SCE L€
GZ€ TZE 0TE 0TE 0rE TZE OCE 6CE 6CE TE€E GSCE TCe <TIe SIE Sle Tle TT1€ SIE
72t W w Tw Tw Tw T T T T ¢ ¢ 1 1 1z 1T t¢ 1z t¢ ¢ 1¢ t¢ 1¢ 1
38 -AON -0 -das -8ny -inr -unp -Aey -ady -l -Ga4 -uef -33Q -AON -190 -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -idy -JelN -qa4 -uef

siedA 7 / s|ana Jo1ep AlYIUOIN g# T1IM

ANVAWOD YA LVM ATTHdD dddHS

yidag dung
d 8 #T1IM
S8 #T11IM
00s
oSy
ooy
0s€
00¢g
0S¢
0o0¢
0sT
00T

0S

1334



yidaqg dunge==== d TT |9 === S TT |[IV\ cmmmmen

ccoc¢ 1 1€0¢

00TT OOTT OOTT QOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OCTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT 0OOTT QOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT QOTT OOTT 00TT QOTT yidag dwng
6/6 6/6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6/6 6.6 646 186 186 186 1.6 996 996 996 996 dTT [IPM
8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 (V6 8V6 8V6 8¥6 8Y6 8¥6 8V6 6¥Y6 6¥V6 8¥6 8Y¥6 [V6 [Vv6 (V6 8Y6 STTIPM

¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ T T ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢t ¢ te 1w 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ t¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1 T¢ 1T
-28q -AON -1Q -das -8ny - nf -unp -Aeyy -ady -ueyy -g94 -uef -23Qg -AON -1Q -dos -8ny  -nr -unp -Aepy -udy -JeiA -Qo4  -uef
0STT

00Tt

0s0T

0001

0s6

006

0S8

sieaA 7 / s|ana Jo1epy AlYIUoN TT# T1AM 1334

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM HITdD JddHS



%%%%%%%%%%%%%%@%%%%%@%%%%%%%%%

Mo
8 & L

X
&

\(\r\

M M M M
aezazaezeeaaeaa@@%@%&z%@z%&z@z@z

MO],] [uung,

ANVIWOD YALVM AHd4HD dddHS

0

0z

o

09

08

00t

oct

ori

09T

WdS NI MO



49

). \ o.\\/.\/.qo/\ 2
a// 4// ///,/@/a@/z@/z

\ /z/z /z/a /z/( /% /z/a /»/z /z/z /z/o /»/« /z/s /z/@ /z/» /z/z /z/s /»/( /x/o /z/p /z/»

0 00000 00000000000000000000
ﬁ@?ﬁ@?@ﬁc\rﬁaeﬁ.f?/\riao\(@\8?8%@%&/&/@&/222\(\12

anuijy 1ad suojfen [e1o],
ANVIWOD A LVM HITHO dIdHS

% P ¥ ¥ Y B
0

0S¢

00s

0S¢z

000t

0scl

00SsT

0s/1

000¢

0§¢c

WdD NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

@Series1

1120 }

110

100

90

80

2017- 2022




	Agenda 7-26-2022.pdf
	DOC014.pdf

